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Patrick Duxbury

From: Laurie Stephenson [stephmat@axion.net]
Sent: March 10, 2007 10:30 AM
To: Patrick Duxbury
Cc: Greg McKillop
Subject: Consent for Rescan to act at Pre -hearing hearing
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Attached is the signed consent from Mr, Farrage as President 
of Consolidated Goldwin and Managing Director of Sidon International.

Mr. Farrage and I will try to Join in from Salt Lake where we will be at the airport 
but our timing may be disrupted. We have a drilling project there that we will be 
visiting and returning home that day - drill permitting took
2.5 months not the current 2.5 years and waiting


